

---

**APPENDIX 3**  
**PROVISIONS OF**  
**PROPOSED PLAN CHANGE 3 TO THE NRRP**  
**RECOMMENDED TO BE AMENDED**  
**AS A CONSEQUENCE OF SUBMISSIONS**

Amendments to the text proposed by the Plan Change are shown underlined.

Amendments to the Plan Change recommended by officers are shown double underlined.

- 2.1 Amend NRRP Chapter 5, Section 5.6 Regional Rules, page 5-130 by adding the following words to the end of the second paragraph “or the activity and the catchment are listed below.” The second paragraph now reads:

*“Each rule in the index table below applies everywhere in the region landward of the Coastal Marine Area unless the area covered by the rule is specifically limited to the area identified in the left hand column of the Index adjacent to a rule, or the activity and catchment are listed below.*

- 2.2 Add a new paragraph after paragraph two, which reads:

**“Activities and Catchments not covered by Chapter 5 of the NRRP:**

(a) Within the area shown in Map 1 in Schedule WQN18, the provisions of the Hurunui and Waiau River Regional Plan shall apply to the taking, using, damming and diverting of surface water and stream depleting groundwater, the taking and using of groundwater and the discharge of water which has been used for non-consumptive uses.

Comment [LW1]: 80.1

(b) Within the area shown as the Nutrient Management Area in Map 2 in Schedule WQN18, the provisions of the Hurunui and Waiau River Regional Plan shall apply to the use of land which may result in the discharge of nitrate-nitrogen or phosphate to water.

Comment [LW2]: 80.1

For other activities, the provisions in the NRRP apply.

- 2.3 Add to Table WQL4: Relationship between existing regional plans and water conservation orders and the NRRP Chapter 4, a new row as follows:

Proposed Hurunui and Waiau River Regional Plan	Proposed Hurunui and Waiau River Regional Plan provides for the taking, using, damming and diverting of surface water and stream depleting groundwater; the discharge of water <u>which has been used</u> for non-consumptive uses; the taking and using of groundwater; and the use of land within the Hurunui, Waiau and Jed Catchments <u>which may result in the discharge of nitrate-nitrogen or phosphate to water</u> . Chapter 4 applies within this area with the exception of Rule WQL20 Specified land uses that may result in the discharge of nitrate-nitrogen into groundwater which does not apply.  <u>Where any activity is expressly addressed in the Hurunui and Waiau River Regional Plan the provisions in that plan apply within the Hurunui, Waiau and Jed Catchments, otherwise the NRRP applies.</u>
--	---

Comment [LW3]: 80.1

Comment [LW4]: 80.1

- 2.4 Add to Table WQN3: Relationship between existing regional plans and the NRRP Chapter 5, a new row as follows:

Proposed Hurunui and Waiau River Regional Plan	<p>Within the area shown as the Hurunui, Waiau and Jed Catchments in Map 1 in Schedule WQN18, the provisions of Chapter 5 do not apply to the taking, using, damming and diverting of surface water and stream depleting groundwater; taking and using of groundwater, and the discharge of water which has been used for non-consumptive uses.</p> <p>Where any activity is expressly addressed in the Hurunui and Waiau River Regional Plan the provisions in that plan apply within the Hurunui, Waiau and Jed Catchments, otherwise the NRRP applies.</p>
--	---

Comment [LW5]: 80.1

2.5 Add to Table BLR1: Relationship between existing regional plans and the NRRP Chapter 6, a new row as follows:

Proposed Hurunui and Waiau River Regional Plan	<p>Proposed Hurunui and Waiau River Regional Plan provides for the taking, using, damming and diverting of surface water and stream depleting groundwater; the discharge of water which has been used for non-consumptive uses; the taking and using of groundwater; and the use of land within the Hurunui, Waiau and Jed Catchments which may result in the discharge of nitrate-nitrogen or phosphate to water. Chapter 6 applies within this area.</p> <p>Where any activity is expressly addressed in the Hurunui and Waiau River Regional Plan the provisions in that plan apply within the Hurunui, Waiau and Jed Catchments, otherwise the NRRP applies.</p>
--	--

Comment [LW6]: 80.1

Comment [LW7]: 80.1

2.6 Add to Table WTL1: Relationship between existing regional plans and the NRRP Chapter 7 a new row as follows:

Proposed Hurunui and Waiau River Regional Plan	<p>Proposed Hurunui and Waiau River Regional Plan provides for the taking, using, damming and diverting of surface water and stream depleting groundwater; the discharge of water which has been used for non-consumptive uses; the taking and using of groundwater; and the use of land within the Hurunui, Waiau and Jed Catchments which may result in the discharge of nitrate-nitrogen or phosphate to water. Chapter 7 applies within this area.</p> <p>Where any activity is expressly addressed in the Hurunui and Waiau River Regional Plan the provisions in that plan apply within the Hurunui, Waiau and Jed Catchments, otherwise the NRRP applies.</p>
--	--

Comment [LW8]: 80.1

Comment [LW9]: 80.1

- 
- 2.7 Amend NRRP Chapter 4, Rule WQL20 Specified land uses that may result in the discharge of nitrate-nitrogen into groundwater, page 4-159 by modifying the cell "Where Rule Applies" and making the following underlined additions:  
Where Rule Applies:  
This rule applies everywhere in the Canterbury region excluding;  
(a) The Coastal marine area; and  
(b) The Nutrient Management Area in Schedule WQN18.
- 2.8 Amend NRRP Chapter 5, Schedule WQN4, Table WQN16, page 5 -272, by:
- Deleting the 6<sup>th</sup> row which contains the words "Culverden" in the first column and "109.2" in the second column
  - Deleting the 10<sup>th</sup> row which contains the words "Hanmer" in the first column and "16.0" in the second column
  - Deleting the 22<sup>nd</sup> row which contains the words "Parnassus" in the first column and "12.8" in the second column
  - Inserting a new row with the words "Waipara North" in the first column, and "2.9" in the second column between the 29<sup>th</sup> and 30<sup>th</sup> rows
- 2.9 Replace NRRP Chapter 5, Schedule WQN4, Figure WQN11: Groundwater allocation zones, with the attached Map 1 which shows the deletion of the Parnassus Allocation Zone, Hanmer Allocation Zone, and the part of Culverden Allocation Zone which lies within the Hurunui and Waiau Catchments, and the renaming of the part of the Culverden Allocation Zone which is left within the Waipara Catchment as "Waipara North" Allocation Zone.
- 2.10 Add a new Schedule WQN18 to Chapter 5 of the NRRP showing the attached Map 1 of the Hurunui, Waiau and Jed Catchments and Map 2 the Nutrient Management Area in Hurunui, Waiau and Jed Catchments.
- 2.11 Make consequential amendments to NRRP Map Volume, Part 1: the Planning Maps B-018, B-019, B-023, B-025, B-029, B-030, B-031, B-036, and B-037 to reflect the changes made in 2.9 above. These Planning Maps with the proposed changes attached.